
 

NOTICE:  Agenda is subject to change.  If you require special assistance in order to attend any of the 
Town’s public meetings or events, please notify the Town of Hayden at (970) 276-3741 at least 48 hours 

in advance of the scheduled event so the necessary arrangements can be made. 
 
 

 
AGENDA 

HAYDEN PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2016 
7:00 P.M. 

HAYDEN TOWN HALL – 178 WEST JEFFERSON AVENUE 
 
 
REGULAR MEETING 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER, MOMENT OF SILENCE & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES 
 

a. Decision: September 8, 2016                             
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
5. OLD BUSINESS 
 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Decision: F&P Warehouse Replat-Minor Plat 
 
7. STAFF AND COMMISSION MEMBER REPORTS 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

   
   
  

  
  

 
 

   



Regular Meeting                        Hayden Planning Commission                         September 8, 2016 
 

Minutes subject to editing and approval prior to becoming official record. 
Page 1 of 1 

The regular meeting of the Hayden Planning Commission was called to order by Chair Angie 
Robinson at 7:01 p.m.  Other members present were Amy Williams, Donna Hellyer, John St Pierre 
and Tim Frentress arrived late. Town Clerk Sharon Johnson, Interim Town Manager Greg 
Tuliszewski and Ross Culbertson, Town Planner were also in attendance. 
 
Moment of Silence and 
Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Robinson asked for a moment of silence and led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

  
Consideration of 
Minutes 

Vice Chair Williams moved to approve the minutes for the regular 
meeting held on August 25, 2016 as written.  Alt. Commissioner 
St. Pierre seconded.  Voice vote. Hellyer - aye, St Pierre - aye, 
Williams - aye, Robinson - aye. Motion carried. 

  
Public Comments None.  
  
Old Business None. 
  
New Business  
  
Decision: Conditional 
Use Permit Emerge 
Farms, LLC 

Vice Chair Williams moved to recommend to the Hayden Town 
Council approval as submitted with staff conditions: Conditional 
Use Permit Emerge Farms, LLC. Commissioner Frentress 
seconded. Voice vote. Frentress – aye, Hellyer – aye, John St. 
Pierre – aye, Williams – aye, Robinson – aye. Motion carried. 

  
Staff and 
Commission 
Member Reports 

 

  
Adjournment Chair Robinson adjourned the meeting at 7:40 p.m. 
 

Recorded by: 
        ____________________________ 
        Sharon Johnson, Town Clerk  
APPROVED THIS 15th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2016. 
 
__________________________________ 
Angie Robinson, Chair    



 

Town of Hayden 

Planning Commission 

Staff Report 

 

 

Project:  F&P Warehouse Addition Replat/Minor Subdivision Plat, Lot 45R 

Address/Location: West side of Enterprise Street, approximately 300 feet south of 
Crandell Avenue 

Applicant(s):  Paul Franklin and Jon Peddie (Owners) c/o F&P Warehouse, LLC. 

Prepared by:  Ross Culbertson, Hayden Consulting Planner 

Hearing Date:  November 15, 2016  

 
Background 
The applicants have submitted a Replat to be reviewed under the Minor Plat process to combine Lots 3 & 
4 of Valley View Business Park into on contiguous lot containing 1.04 acres located on the west side of 
Enterprise Street, approximately 300 feet south of Crandell Avenue.  The property is zoned Light 
Industrial (I-1) and was recently granted a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) approval by Town Council with 
Resolution 2016-29 for a marijuana cultivation facility.  As part of the CUP approval, the project was 
conditioned that a future Replat/Minor Plat be approved and recorded with Routt County to indicate all 
built improvement would be place on one lot and comply with all development standards of the Light 
Industrial zoning district.   
 
Compliance with Review Criteria 
The Town’s Land Use Code, Section 16.04.080.C.1 lists the Minor Subdivision Plat review criteria which 
staff used to evaluate the applicant’s request: 

1. The Minor Subdivision Plat is in compliance with this Code and Comprehensive Plan. 

Staff finds the technical requirements of the plat have been met, and the plat is in order as submitted.  The 
subject property is identified as a Business/Light Industrial land use category within the Town’s Future 
Land Use Map.  As stated above, the proposed Lot 45R will supersede the prior established Lots 3 & 4 
and be recognized under the ownership of F&P Warehouse, LLC. 



2 
F&P Warehouse Addition, Lot 45R  Replat/Minor Subdivision Plat 

Referral Agency and Department Comments 
The Replat/Minor Plat was referred to the following agencies for a development review: 

 
 
 
 
 
No major comments were made by referral agencies during the plat’s review.  

 
Public Input 
As required by the Land Use Code 16.04.080.B.7, a notice was sent to property owners within 150 feet of 
the property, a sign was posted on the property and a public notice was placed in the newspaper at least 
15 days prior to this Planning Commission Public Hearing date.  Planning Staff has not received any 
public input regarding this plat to this date.  

Staff Recommandation 
Based on the above observations and findings of compliance with the Hayden Town Codes, staff 
recommends Approval of the Replat/Minor Plat as submitted.   

Planning Commission Recommending Options 
The Planning Commission may choose to take the following action after the Public Hearing: 

1. Recommend to the Town Council approval as submitted. 
2. Recommend to the Town Council approval subject to additional Planning Commission 

Conditions. 
3. Recommend to the Town Council project denial. 

 
Attachments 
Application 
F&P Warehouse Addition Replat/Minor Plat 

• Planning 
• Building Inspections 
• Hayden Fire District 

• Public Works (Water/Sewer/Streets) 
• Engineering 
• Yampa Valley Electric Association 





INDICATES MONUMENT FOUND AS NOTED

/27���5�5(3/$7�0,125�68%',9,6,21
����$�5(3/$7�2)�/276���	����9$//(<�9,(:�%86,1(66�3$5.
3257,216�2)�7+(�6(����2)�6(&7,21�����7�1�5��:���WK�3�0��
��������72:1�2)�+$<'(1��52877�&2817<��&2/25$'2

)�	�3�:$5(+286(�//&

�������������$�5(3/$7�2)
��������������/276���	���
9$//(<�9,(:�%86,1(66�3$5.

������72:1�2)�+$<'(1�
52877�&2817<��&2/25$'2

�)	3�:$5(+286(�$'',7,21
����������������/27���5
5(3/$7�0,125�68%',9,6,21

LOT 45R
1.044 AC.
45,511 S.F.

ALUMINUM CAP
  PLS #30093

ALUMINUM CAP
  PLS #30093

ALUMINUM CAP
  PLS #30093

FOUND REBAR W/PLASTIC CAP
               PLS #30090

FOUND REBAR W/PLASTIC CAP
               PLS #30090

FOUND REBAR W/PLASTIC CAP
               PLS #30090

LOT 2

LOT 5

CERTIFICATE OF TITLE

I,                         , an authorized representative of OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, a title company
licensed to do business in the State of Colorado, have made an examination of the public records and state that all owners,
mortgagees, and lienholders of the property are listed above in the certificate of ownership and dedication. We further certify
that there are no recorded liens or encumbrances not shown on this plat, as of the date of recordation of this plat.

_________________________                                      ___________
                                                                                         DATED

TOWN OF HAYDEN CERTIFICATE

This Plat of LOT 45R REPLAT/MINOR SUBDIVISION, is approved for filing this ___ day of___________, 2016, by the Town of Hayden, Colorado.
This approval is conditioned upon the payment for all expenses involving necessary improvements for all utility services, paving, grading,
landscaping, curbs, gutters, street lights, street signs, trails and sidewalks being made by others and not the Town. The dedication of the
streets, emergency service vehicle access easements, roads and other public areas shown hereon and utility easements for the installation
and maintenance of public utilities as shown hereon are accepted by the Town of Hayden subject to the condition that the Town shall not
undertake the maintenance of such public areas until such public areas have been satisfactorily completed to the Town's specifications by
the Owner and a Resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hayden accepting the same has been adopted and placed of record.

________________________
JAMES M. HASKINS, MAYOR

ATTEST ______________________
             SHARON JOHNSON, TOWN CLERK

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, GORDON R. DOWLING, PLS #30090, a duly registered land surveyor in the State of Colorado, do hereby certify that
this Plat of LOT 45R REPLAT/MINOR SUBDIVISION, was performed by me or under my direct supervision, and that this plat
has been prepared in compliance with all applicable laws of the State of Colorado at the time of this survey and within
my control and is accurate to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

____________________________                                             Dated this ____day of __________, 2016
GORDON R. DOWLING, PLS #30090

under the name and style of LOT 45R REPLAT/MINOR SUBDIVISION, has laid out, platted and subdivided the Property as shown on this plat and
by these presents does hereby dedicate and does hereby sell, grant, and convey to the Town of Hayden, (the "Town") in fee simple, free and
clear of all liens and encumbrances, the streets, park, trails, roads, and other public areas as shown hereon for construction and maintenance
of all improvements of said streets, alleys, roads, park, easements and rights of way, and other public areas by Owner, until acceptance of
maintenance therefore by the Town as provided in the Hayden Municipal Code and hereby dedicates those portions of land labeled utility
easements for the installation and maintenance of public utilities as shown hereon.

Owner hereby certifies that that F & P WAREHOUSE LLC, are the owners of the Property, and all of the mortgagees and holders of liens
upon the property are hereby listed as follows:    NONE

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said F & P WAREHOUSE LLC, have caused there names to be hereunto subscribed this ____ day
of ___________,2016.

      _______________________________                              ___________________________
      PAUL FRANKIN, MANAGER                                                JON PEDDIE, MANAGER

STATE OF COLORADO            }
                                                  } ss.
COUNTY OF ROUTT               }

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of____________, 2016 by PAUL FRANKLIN AND JON PEDDIE, as managers.

                WITNESS my hand and official seal.

                My commission expires:  __________

                                                                                            ____________________________________
                                                                                                                     Notary Public

ATTORNEY'S OPINION

I, JASON YANOWITZ, BEING AN ATTORNEY-AT-LAW DULY LICENSED TO PRACTICE IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT I HAVE REVIEWED OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY COMMITMENT NO. ABS30019146
AND BASED EXCLUSIVELY UPON SAID DOCUMENTS, IT IS MY OPINION THAT TITLE TO ALL THE LANDS DESCRIBED THEREIN ARE
VESTED IN THE OWNERS AS LISTED IN CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP 'B' ABOVE, FREE AND CLEAR OF ALL LIENS, TAXES AND
ENCUMBRANCES EXCEPT FOR THE LIEN OF GENERAL REAL PROPERTY TAXES AND THE STATED B-2 EXCEPTIONS AND THE DEEDS
OF TRUST DESCRIBED IN THE STATED B-1 REQUIREMENTS, ALL AS CONTAINED WITHIN THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED TITLE COMMITMENTS.

_____________________________________
JASON YANOWITZ,  ATTORNEY-AT-LAW

EFFECTIVE THE ____ DAY OF ____________, 2016.

CERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION AND OWNERSHIP
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT F & P WAREHOUSE LLC  BEING THE OWNERS OF THE LANDS LOCATED IN SECTION 10,
T6N R88W, 6th PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
LOTS 3 AND 4, VALLEY VIEW BUSINESS PARK, TOWN OF HAYDEN, COUNTY OF ROUTT, CONTAINING  1.044 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, 

ROUTT COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDERS' ACCEPTANCE

This Plat was accepted for filing in the Office of the Routt Clerk and Recorder on this
_________day of _______________, 2016, A.D.

File No. _________        Reception No. ______________                    Time _______.m.

                                                   _________________________________________________
                                                   KIM BONNER, ROUTT COUNTY CLERK & RECORDER

PLANNING COMMISSION CERTIFICATE

Approved this _______ day of __________, 2016, by the Planning Commission of the Town of
Hayden, Colorado

______________________                                                      ATTEST    ____________________
ANGIE ROBINSON, CHAIRPERSON                                                            SHARON JOHNSON
                                                                                                                    TOWN CLERK

ROUTT COUNTY SURVEYOR'S ACCEPTANCE

This plat was (filed and) indexed as File No. SP________on _________________, 2016, at ______.m
in the land survey plat records file and index system maintained in the office of the Routt County Clerk
and Recorder pursuant to C.R.S. 38-50-101.

Routt County Surveyor

By: _____________________________
       Thomas H. Effinger, Jr. PLS #17651

0' 20' 40' 60'

1" = 20'

S
 1

°4
1'

31
''W

24
0.

00
'

S 88°41'14''E
190.43'

N
 1

°1
8'

46
''E

   
B

A
S

IS
 O

F
 B

E
A

R
IN

G
S

24
0.

00
'

N 88°41'14''W
188.84'

O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 P

A
R

C
E

L 
'B

'

15' WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT

10
' W

ID
E

 U
T

IL
T

Y
, D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

, A
N

D
 S

N
O

W
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 A
N

D
 R

E
M

O
V

A
L 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T

               DOWLING
        LAND SURVEYORS
           P.O. BOX 954
       HAYDEN, CO. 81639
          (970) 276-3613
           FAX 276-4595

SCALE DWG DATE REV FILE
NOTICE:  ACCORDING TO COLORADO LAW, YOU MUST COMMENCE ANY LEGAL ACTION BASED ON ANY DEFECT
IN THIS SURVEY WITHIN THREE YEARS AFTER YOU FIRST DISCOVER SUCH DEFECT, IN NO EVENT MAY ANY
ACTION BE COMMENCED MORE THEN TEN YEARS FROM THE DATE OF CERTIFICATION SHOWN HEREON.

1" = 20' GRD 11/1/16 VVBP3-4A

PROJECT

VICINITY MAP        NTS

DEVELOPERS ADDRESS

F & P WAREHOUSE LLC
P.O. BOX 772707
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS,  CO. 80477

1205 HILLTOP CONNECTOR
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS, CO. 80487

CENTER OF
SECTION 10

N
04°21'00"W

332.63'

NOTICE OF RESEARCH
Pursuant to C.R.S.  S 38-51-106 (1) (b) (I), research regarding the Rights-of-Way and easements as shown hereon was obained by
Title Commitment No. ABS30019146, as prepared by OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY as of Septembe 14, 2016,
and notfrom the personal search of Gordon R. Dowling, a Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Colorado.

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR'S ADDRESS

DOWLING LAND SURVEYORS, LLC
P.O. BOX 954
HAYDEN, CO. 81639

10/25/16REV. 1  11/1/16  REVISE PER PLANNING COMMENTS

P
D

F
 C

reated w
ith deskP

D
F

 T
S

 P
D

F
 W

riter - D
E

M
O

 :: http://w
w

w
.docudesk.com

http://www.docudesk.com

	11-15-16 PC agenda
	THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2016
	7:00 P.M.

	09-08-16 PC Minutes
	PC_2016-11-15_F&P Warehouse Replat-Minor Plat_Staff Report_Final
	Land Use Application_F&P Warehouse
	F&P Warehouse Replat-Minor Plat_Final

